CONTRACT. C22-3255-WS
ARDURRA GROUP, INC.
DeRita Mason SURSURFACE UTILTIY ENG SERVICES

From: Jeb S. Chessher . —
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Joey Crews

Ce: DeRita Mason: Chris Crawford; Jon Kanak

Subject: C22-3255-WS-Notice te Proceed-Mapping-Kennedy Lakes Well Outfall

lgey,

Please consider this email as a Notice to Proceed {NTP) with the necessary work to find and map the Kennedy Lakes Well
outfall line for a Not-To-Exceed amount of $4362.00. The work can begin now and is expected to be completed by
10/28/2022.

Please note that any work that may be charged in excess of the quoted amount will require prior written approval from
Okaloosa County Water and Sewer {OCWS). Please send an invoice for payment upon completion of the wark.

The County has the right to inspect all work.

If you have any questions or need further information contact me.

Jeb Chessher

Urilites Construction and Maintenance Manager
Okaloosa County Water & Sewer

1804 Lewis Tumer Blvd,, Suite 300

Fort Walton Beach, FL. 32547

Tel: (850) 609-5057

Cell : (850) 978-3813

Fax : (850} 609-5060

From: Joey Crews [mailto:jecrews@ardurra.com]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Jeb 5. Chessher

Cc: DeRita Mason; Chris Crawferd; Jon Kanak

Subject: RE: C22-3255-WS-Mapping Request-Kennedy Lakes outfall

Jeb,
We can work on this next week and will provide two-man SUE crew to locate and visibly verify the pipe from the well tie-

in to the termination point. Below is 2 breakdown of our estimated level of effort and Not-To-Exceed amount for
performing this work,

WORK BREAKDOWN DESCRIFTION ESTIMATED HOURS FY 2023 BILLING RATE | COMPENSATION
2- Man Locate Crew 15.0 5236.00 S 3,540.00
Sr. GIS Analyst 6.0 $137.00 $822.00



mailto:jcrews@ardurra.com

NOT-TO-EXCEED BUDGET CEILING r T $4,362.00

Please let me know if you have changes that need to be made or questions concerning our scope of work. If acceptable,
please rely back with approval and we will consider it to be our Notice to Proceed with the work. We should be able to
get this work completed NLT 10/28/22.

Joey Crews

Practice Director SE Water
/\ M: (850) 978.0015

1988 Lewis Turner Blvd., Unit 3

Fort Walton Beach, FL. 32547

ARDURR A icrews@ardurra.com | www.ardurra.com
D000

From: Jeb S. Chessher <jschessher@myokaloosa.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Joey Crews <jcrews@ardurra.com>

Cc: DeRita Mason <dmason@ myokaloosa.com>; Chris Crawford <ccrawford@ardurra.com>; Jon Kanak

<jkanak@myokaloosa.com>
Subject: C22-3255-WS-Mapping Request-Kennedy Lakes outfall

Joey

We need to find and map an outfall line for our Kennedy Lakes Well overflow pond. I've attached above the only
drawing | could find on it for your reference. Please send me a not-to-exceed cost, based our contracted rates, to find
and map this outfall line. Once | have the cost, I'li issue a notice to proceed via email for the work. If you have any
questions call me.

Thanks,

Jeb Chessher

Utilities Construction and Maintenance Manager
Okaloosa County Water & Sewer

1804 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 300

Fort Waiton Beach, FL 32547

Tel : (850) 609-5057

Cell : (850) 978-3813

Fax : (850) 609-5060

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not cilck links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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